

From: Disrud, Doug
Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 11:45:23 +0000
To: Sellers, Corey (OST); Matesic, Hannah (OST); Carlile, Saesha (OST)
Cc: Pierson, Avery
Subject: MMAC terminations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I know there are a lot of outstanding inquiries but can I get info asap on probationary terminations at the Mike Monroney center. Hearing tech ops staff have been terminated, which is a concern.